Message

From: Ro

Sent: 7/24/2015 1:24:41 PM

To: Rhona Graff [
Subject: Re: Emin

Flag: Follow up

I totally understand re Moscow - unless maybe he would welcome a meeting with President Putin which Emin
would set up

The note I can pick up from your office when it is ready or you can maybe scan it and send to me

Thanks so

Much

Rob

This iphone speaks many languages

on Jul 24, 2015, at 6:19 PM, Rhona Graf NN vrot::

Hi Rob:

I will certainly make mr. Trump aware of this invitation, and I know he will be honored that Emin thought
of him. However, given his presidential campaign, it's highly unlikely he would have time on his
calender to go to Moscow in November. Regardless, I am sure he will want to write a congratulatory note.
when ready, where should we send it and to whose attention?

Rhona

Rhona Graff

senior Vvice President - Assistant to the President
725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022
m | I

trump.com

----- original Message-----

From: Rob [maﬂtam

Sent: wednesday, Ju , 2015 12:22 PM
To: fhona Gra¢ NN

Subject: Emin

Rhona

I hope you are well

I am sure you are crazy busy right now

Emin has an email invite for Mr Trump to attend his father's 60th birthday in Moscow on November 8
followed by the official opening of Moscow Nobu with Robert DeNiro on November 9.

In addition, he wondered if Mr Trump might write a small message of congratulations to h1s father for
inclusion in a celebratory book?

I can send some examples.

Best

Rob Goldstone

This iphone speaks many languages

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution of this email message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection, the
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no
1iability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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Message

From: Paul Manafort /N

Sent: 6/8/2016 12:44:52 PM
To: oonald Trump Jr. [N
Subject: Re: Russia - Clinton - private and confidential

See you then.
]

on 6/8/16, 12:02 pM, "ponald Trump Jr." <JIIINENGgGgGE> v rote:

>Meeting got moved to 4 tomorrow at my offices.
>Best,

>Don

>

>

>

>Donald ). Trump Jr.

>Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions
>The Trump Organization

>725 Fifth Avenue | New York, Ny | 10022

et original Message-----

>From: Rob Goldstone [ma'i‘ltm

>Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2 18 A

>To: Donald Trump Jr. _:-

>Subject: Re: Russia - Clinton - private and confidential

>

>They can't do today as she hasn't landed yet from Moscow 4pm is great tomorrow.
>Best

>Rob

>

>This iphone speaks many languages

>

>0n Jun 8, 2016, at 11:15, conald Trump ir. | NNENGgGgGGEGEGE v ot::

>

>Yes Rob I could do that unless they wanted to do 3 today instead... just let me know and i11 Tock it in
either way.

>d

>

>

>

>Donald 1. Trump Jr.

>Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions The Trump Organization
>725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022

v

| trump.com

>===-- original Message-----

>From: Rob Goldstone [mai'[tam

>Sent: wednesday, June 08, 2016 10:34 AM

>To: Donald Trump Jr. _

>Subject: Re: Russia - Clinton - private and confidential

>

>Good morning

>Would it be possible to move tomorrow meeting to 4pm as the Russian attorney is in court until 3 i was
just informed.

>Best

>Rob

B EXHIBIT

>This iphone speaks many languages

’ i 2

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SEMATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
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>0n J
>

un 7, 2016, at 18:14, Donald Trump Jr. _ wrote:

>Great. It will likely be Paul Manafort (campaign boss) my brother in law and me. 725 Fifth Ave 25th
floor.

>

>sent from my iPhone

>
>> On
>>

>> Perfect...l won‘t sit in on the meeting, but will bring them at 3pm and introduce you etc.

Jun 7, 2016, at 5:19 PM, Rob Goldstone NN vrote:

>> I will send the names of the two people meeting with you for security when I have them later today.

>>
>> be
>>

st

>> Rob

>>

>>> on Jun 7, 2016, at 5:16 PM, ponald Trump Ir. NG v rot::

>>>

>>> How about 3 at our offices? Thanks rob appreciate you helping set it up.

>»> D
>>>
>>>
>>> S
>>>
>5>>
>>>>
>35>
>5>>
>2o>
from
>5>>>
>25>
>>>>
>>>>
>222>
>2>>
>35>
>>>>
>>>>
>2>>
>>>>
225>
>33>
>>>>
>>3>>
>>5>>
>2>>>
>>>>>
>>>>>
22222
>25>>
>>>>>
>>3>>
22222
>222>
>335
>>>>>
>>33>>
>2>>>
BE2>>
>5>>>
>>5>>
=222
2520
>>>>>
22222
>>3>>
22222
25222
>35>
>53>>
>>3>>
22222

ent from my iPhone
on Jun 7, 2016, at 4:20 PM, Rob Goldstone [ vrote:

pon
Hope all is well

Emin asked that I schedule a meeting with you and The Russian government attorney who is flying over

Moscow for this Thursday.

I believe you are aware of the meeting - and so wondered if 3pm or later on Thursday works for you?

I assume it would be at your office.
Best

Rob Goldstone

This iphone speaks many languages

On Jun 6, 2016, at 16:38, ponald Trump Jr. NG v ot::

Rob thanks for the help.

]

sent from my iPhone

on Jun 6, 2016, at 3:43 PM, Rob Goldstone [N vrote:

ok he's on stage in Moscow but should be off within 20 Minutes so I
am sure can call Rob

This iphone speaks many languages

on Jun 6, 2016, at 15:38, Donald Trump Jr. IENEGgGEGEGEGE ote:

My cell N thanks
d

ponald 3. Trump Jr.
Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions The Trump
Organization

725 Fifth Avenue | New York, Ny | 10022 p. [N | -
| trump.com

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Rob Goldstone [ma‘i'!toF!

sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 3: PM

To: Donald Trump Jr. _>

Subject: Re: Russia - Clinton - private and confidential

Let me track him down in Moscow

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
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>>>>> What number he could call?

2555>

>>>>> This iphone speaks many languages

225>>

>>>>> On Jun 6, 2016, at 15:03, ponald Trump Jr. NG ot
2>>>>

>>>>> Rob could we speak now?

223>>

22222

223>>

>222>

>>>>> Donald 3. Trump Jr.

>>>>> Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions The Trump
>>>>> Organization

>>>>> 725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022 p._l f.
>>>>> N, | rurp.com

2222>>

222>

235>>

>>>>> ===== original Message-----

>>>>> From: Rob Goldstone {maﬂtom

>>>>> Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 .

>>>>> To: Donald Trump Jr. _

>>>>> Subject: Re: Russia - Clinton - private and confidential

222>>

>>>>> Hi Don

>>>>> Let me know when you are free to talk with Emin by phone about this
>>>>> Hillary info - you had mentioned early this week so wanted to try
>>>>> to schedule a time and day Best to you and family Rob Goldstone

223>>

>>>>> This iphone speaks many languages

>>>>>

>>>>> On Jun 3, 2016, at 10:53, ponald Trump Jr. NG rote:
232>>

>>>>> Thanks Rob I appreciate that. I am on the road at the moment but perhaps I just speak to Emin
first. Seems we have some time and if it's what you say I love it especially later in the summer. Could
we do a call first thing next week when I am back?

>>>>> Best,

>>>>> Don

2225>

>222>

>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

>22>>

>>>>>> On Jun 3, 2016, at 10:36 AM, Rob Goldstone— wrote:

22222>

>>>>>> Good morning

>>>>>> Emin just called and asked me to contact you with something very interesting.

>>>>>> The Crown prosecutor of Russia met with his father Aras this morning and in their meeting offered
to provide the Trump campaign with some official documents and information that would incriminate Hillary
and her dealings with Russia and would be very useful to your father.

>>>>>> This is obviously very high level and sensitive information but is part of Russia and its
government's support for Mr. Trump - helped along by Aras and Emin.

>>>>>> What do you think is the best way to handle this information and would you be able to speak to
Emin about it directly?

>>>>>> I can also send this info to your father via Rhona, but it is ultra sensitive so wanted to send to
you first.

>>>>>> Best

>>>>>> Rob Goldstone

2223>>

>>>>>> This iphone speaks many languages

22>>>

>»>>> This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients,
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
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
Tiability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

>
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From: Rob Goldstuie
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 6:26 PM

To: ike kaveladze

Subject: From Trump

seout T-Mobile WI-Fi ¥  13:23 < i 22% 00
Thread 108 W

Great. it will
likely ke Paul
Manafort
(campaign
boss) my
brother in law
and me. 725

Fifth Ave 25th

flanr
P B OE & A

This iphone speaks many languages
On Jun 7, 2016, at 17:29, ike kaveladze || GGG rot::
Thanks Rob

On Jun 7, 2016, at 2:27 PM, Rob Goldstone ||| v rote:

Good Afternoon

I have confirmed a meeting for you both at 3pm on Thursday with Donald Trump Jr. at his office at Trump Tower on Fifth Avenue.
I can meet you there and bring you up to his office, introduce you all - and then I shall step away and leave you to the meeting.
Please ensure you have official ID for the very tight security now at Trump Tower. Driver’s license and or passport etc.

I will be on my cell on Thursday if you need anything JJ NG

Rob Goldstone

GCONFIDENTALTREATMENT REQUESTED SJC-KAV_00045
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From: Rob Goldstone W on behalf of Rob Goldstone
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 91 AM

To: lke

Subject: Re: From Trump

OK see you in front of Trump Tower on fifth ave at 3.30pm Rob

On Jun 8, 2016, at 12:50 PM, ike kaveladze || NG vt

> Thanks. Sure. Lets meet at 3.30

>>On Jun 8, 2016, at 8:31 AM, Rob Goldstone || v rote:

>>

>> Moved to 4pm - maybe you and | can meet nearby say at 330pm?

>> Rob

>>0n Jun 8, 2016, at 03:40, Ike Kaveladze || NG rote:

>>

>> Rob

>> Just spoke with that lady from Russia. She asked if it would be possible to move meeting to 4.
>> She represents client in court that morning and is afraid of being late.

>> Thanks

>> |ke

>>

>> Sent from my iPad

>>

>>On Jun 7, 2016, at 3:25 PM, Rob Goldstone |G - ote:

>>

>>> <imagel.PNG>

>>>

>>> This iphone speaks many languages

35>

>>>On Jun 7, 2016, at 17:29, ike kaveladze| N v rote:

22>

>>>Thanks Rob

2>

>>>> On Jun 7, 2016, at 2:27 PM, Rob Goldstone || v ote:

>>>> '

222>

>>>> Good Afternoon

220>

>>>> | have confirmed a meeting for you both at 3pm on Thursday with Donald Trump Jr. at his office at Trump Tower
on Fifth Avenue.

>35>

>>>> | can meet you there and bring you up to his office, introduce you all - and then | shall step away and leave you to
the meeting.

>35>

>>>> Please ensure you have official ID for the very tight security now at Trump Tower. Driver’s license and or passport
etc.

205>

>>>> | will be on my cell on Thursday if you need anything

1 EXHIBIT

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SEMNATE JUDICIARY COMMIT
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»
535> -

22>

>>>> Rob Goldstone
>
225>

222>

222>

>>>

>

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SEMATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
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Message

From: Rob Goldstone [ NEGG_N

Sent: 6/29/2016 10:16:07 AM
To: Dan Scavino

€E: Donald Trump Jr. Rhona Graff
; Konstantin Sidorkov
Subject: Russia's largest social media network "VK" - offers Trump Campaign message to over 2 million registerad Russian

American voters in the USA
Attachments: donaldtrump.pdf; ATTO0001 txt

Good Morning

Dan, I am following up on an email a while back of something I had mentioned to Don and Paul Manafort
during a meeting recently.
There are believed to be around 2 million Russian American voters living in the USA - and more than 1.6

million of these use the Russian “Facebook” site v Kontakte “vK" as their preferred social media

outlet.
As I mentioned to you guys, through Emin and my contact at VK, they want to create a VOTE Trump 2016
promotion aired directly at these users - - people who will be voting in November. At the time, Paul had

said he would welcome it and so I had the VK folks mock up a basic sample page - which I am re-sending
for your approval now.

It would merely require Mr. Trump to drop in a short message to Russian American voters - or a generic
message depending on your choice - and the page can be up and running very quickly.

I have copied the head of Partner Relations for VK - Konstantin Sikerkov - who is a good friend of mine
and Emin’ s - on this email as he would oversee the promotion of the page etc.

EXHIBIT

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
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Photos

Audios
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Zopkmarks
Documents
Ads
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Tasks
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Sonald 1 is following you

Bage statistics

Subscrine o notifications

Add to bookmarks

Report profile

Biock Donald |

Noteworthy pages -

Videos
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CrpaHuilst BoHTaKTe
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Konstantin Sidorkov
Maoscow, 21 years oid

Competent Leadership

Donald J. Trump
#MakeAmericaGreatAgain #Trump2016

iune 14, 184¢
New York City
The Trump Organization

Wie i

Hupfwwwdonaiditrump.com

Show full information
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video
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Donald J.'s photos &

Posts by Donald J.

Trump

Bonald §
HEE pEn

Bernie Sanders is being treated very badly by the Dems. The system is rigged against
him. He should run as an independent! Run Bernie, run.

Like Share Reply

Donald §. Trump

16 Rl P

The media is really on a witch-hunt against me. False reporting, and plenty of it - but
we will prevail!

Like Share
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. From: Ike Kaveladze [
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 05:23 PM
To:
Subject:

on behalf of ke Kaveladze

Trump Agalarov

https://www.bloomberg.com/view/articles/2016-03-15/trump-s-long-romance-with-russia

Shared via the Google app

Sent from my iPad

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SEMATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
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GOVERNMENT

Trump’s Long Romance With Russia

By Josh Rogin | March 15,2016 11:04AM ET

Photographer: Victor Boyko/Getty Images

Emin Agalarov, Donald Trump and Aras Agalarov at the Miss Universe pageantin Moscow in 2013.

When Donald Trump talks about his desire to have good relations between the U.S. and Russia, it's
not a recent attraction. Trump’s attempts to expand his business and his brand there date back
decades, and this history casts a shadow over his pro-Russian foreign policy. As a presidential
candidate, he courts Putin's favor, extending the charm offensive intended to build the Trump real-
estate empire.

“Wouldn't it be nice if actually we could get along with Russia?” Trump asked at a recent Republican
presidential debate. It's a line he’s used in rallies as well. Trump and Russian President Vladimir Putin
have exchanged praise and Trump said he “would probably get along with him very well.”

Trump’s attraction to Russia seems to be mutual. There is a Russian-language website that collects
Trump news and offers sales of Trump books and products. There's even a Trump 2016 Russian
language mock campaign site.

What Trump rarely talks about is his decades-long effort to do business in the Soviet Union and post-
Soviet Russia. Good U.S.-Russian relations are potentially very lucrative for the Trump
Organization. The Trump campaign did not respond to a request for comment.

© 2017 BGOV LLC All Rights Reserved Page 1 of 3
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In the 1980s, Trump was often seen on news shows offering his services to negotiate with the Soviets.
"Why don’t you negotiate the SALT talks for Reagan, Donald?” a man on the street once yelled at
Trump, according to a 1990 profile of Donald and Ivana Trump in Vanity Fair. In 1987, Trump traveled
to Moscow and Leningrad to discuss building hotels there. He even met with the Soviet ambassador to
the U.S.

"It's a totally interesting place,” Trump said at the time. “l think the Soviet Union is really making an
effort to cooperate in the sense of dealing openly with other nations and in opening up the country."

In a 1997 New Yorker profile, Trump talked about his trips to Russia to explore having the Trump
Organization take part in skyscraper and hotel development projects in Moscow, including the
reconstruction of the Moskva and Rossiya Hotels.

“That’s a very big project; | think it's the largest hotel in the world,” Trump told Russian politician
Alexander Ivanovich Lebed at the time. “And we're working with the local government, the mayor of
Moscow and the mayor’s people. So far, they’ve been very responsive.”

Lebed, a former Russian presidential candidate, was eager to help Trump get established in the
Russian market. “If Trump goes to Moscow, | think America will follow,” he told Trump.

Trump traveled to Russia in the 1990s with developer Howard Lorber, whom Trump recently told the
New York Times was one of his best friends. Lorber has “major investments” in Russia, according to
Trump.

Negotiations over the two hotels eventually fizzled, but in 2008 the Trump Organization was at it again,
announcing it planned to build elite residences and hotels in Moscow, St. Petersburg and Sochi, and
license the Trump brand for other projects. Donald Trump Jr., the candidate’s son, made the
announcement in a speech at the 2008 “Real Estate in Russia” conference.

The younger Trump made over half a dozen trips to Russia on behalf of the Trump Organization in the
two years during which the U.S. real estate market was collapsing during the Great Recession.

“The emerging world in general attributes such brand premium to real estate that we are looking all
over the place, primarily Russia,” Trump Jr. told a Manhattan audience in September 2008. He said
that while Russia was on the Trump Organization’s “A-list” of emerging markets for investment, doing
business there carried risks due to corruption and “because itis a question of who knows who, whose
brother is paying off who, etc.”

Trump Sr.’s interest in Russian real estate development escalated in 2013. He met with Russian
partners including developer Aras Agalarov to discuss building a replica of his SoHo residential
development project in Moscow. Trump'’s other parter in the SoHo deal was Alex Sapir, son of
Georgian billionaire Tamir Sapir, a well-connected real estate developer in Russia.

© 2017 BGOV LLC All Rights Reserved Page 2 of 3
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“The Russian market is attracted to me,” Trump told Real Estate Weekly. “| have a great relationship
with many Russians, and almost all of the oligarchs were in the room.”

That was also the year that Trump brought his Miss Universe pageant to Moscow. Trump invited Putin
to the event, although the Russian President ultimately didn’t attend. The event was held at the Crocus
City Hall in Moscow, which Agalarov owns.

“Do you think Putin will be going to The Miss Universe Pageantin November in Moscow - if so, will he
become my new best friend?” Trump tweeted at the time.

While he was in Moscow for the pageant, Trump announced that he was planning to build a
skyscraper in Moscow. He gave no details and there’s been no news about the project since.

During this presidential campaign Trump has repeatedly espoused positions that are closer to
Moscow's policies than his rivals' are. He calls for the U.S. to leave Syria and “let Russia fight ISIS.”
He believes the U.S. shouldn’t lead the international effort to help Ukraine fight Russian intervention.
He said that there isn't enough evidence to prove Russia is to blame for the downing of Malaysia
Airlines Flight MH17.

Before he was a presidential candidate, Trump's hunger to be popular in Russia was less troubling.
Now itis a conflict of interest. At minimum, there is the appearance of wrongdoing: The candidate's
foreign-policy positions are conveniently aligned with his long-standing business agenda. But what's
good for the Trump Organization isn’t necessarily good for America.

This column does not necessarily reflect the opinion of the editorial board or Bloomberg LP and its
owners.

To contact the author of this story:
Josh Rogin at joshrogin@bloomberg.net

To contact the editor responsible for this story:
Philip Gray at philipgray@bloomberg.net

© 2017 BGOV LLC All Rights Reserved Page 3 of 3
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From: ike kaveladzeﬂ on behalf of ike kaveladze
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 08:29

To:

Subject: e: how are you

meeting was boring. The Russians did not have any bad info in Hilary

>On Jun 15, 2016, at 6:27 AV, I o =:
>

> Yup how was the meeting with trump people what happened

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>On Jun 14, 2016, at 8:25 PM, ike kaveladz (NG ot<:
>>

>> are u gonna do all crazy rides?

>>>On Jun 15, 2016, at 6:24 AV S o

>>>

>> I is g<tting 2 big van for m{i GG - friends
35>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>>On Jun 14, 2016, at 8:23 PM, ike kaveladze | v ot<:

>>>>

>>>> Nice. who is driving u?

>>>>> On Jun 15, 2016, at 6:23 AN D ot
DODD>

>>>>> That seems weird, tomorrow I'm going witHJJJJjj to six flags

>35>

>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>>>

>>>>>> On Jun 14, 2016, at 8:23 PM, ike kaveladz (i NNEGEGEGEGE o<
>>5>5>>

>>>>>> hotel can’t find it

>>>>>>> On Jun 15, 2016, at 6:20 AN ot

S55555>

>>>>>>> What about the suite

SHI>5>>

>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

SE5>>>>

>>>>>>>> 0On Jun 14, 2016, at 8:19 PM, ike kaveladze | NENEGEGEGEGEGE ' otc:
DOOOO55>

>>>>>>>> They have sent iPad to my New Jersey office.

>>>>»>>> Suite is gone

P

>>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

22225202

>>>>>>>>> On Jun 15, 2016, at 5:49 AN o<
DEDODOIDDD>

>>>>>>>>> 1. It's plane EXHIBIT
' i 7

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
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>>3>>>> 2. AHAHAHHAHAHAHAHAH

>>>>>>>>> 3. Did u get the iPad and suite back?

255555555

>>>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>33335>>

>>>>>>>>>> On Jun 14, 2016, at 7:48 PM, ike kaveladz{} N v rote:
SD>>>>>

>>>>>>>>> 1

>>>>>>>>>> How are you? Could you imagine, | have left iPad on the plain to New York,and then left my suit in the
hotel.

>>>>>>>5>> Crazy

>>

>

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SEMNATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
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From: Rob Goldstone wn behalf of Rob Goldstone
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, ;

To: _ emin agalarov; lke

Subject: Breaking news

Attachments: image1.PNG; _.txt

Top story right now - seems eerily weird based on our Trump meeting last week with the Russian lawyers etc

EXHIBIT

: B8
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Russian hackers stole
Dems' Trump files, firm says

By Tal Kopan, CNN

(O Updated 12:46 PM ET, Tue June 14, 2016

Russian hackers stole DNC research on
Trump, firm says 01:45

Story highlights

vaersecurltv experts hired by Democrats say Russian

SJC-KAV_00027
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From: lke Kaveladzew on behalf of ke Kaveladze
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, !

To: Rob Goldstone

Subject: Re: Breaking news

Very interesting.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 14, 2016, at 8:08 PM, Rob Goldstone [ rote:
>

> Top story right now - seems eerily weird based on our Trump meeting

> last week with the Russian lawyers etc <imagel.PNG>
>

>
> This iphone speaks many languages

EXHIBIT

I_1
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From: ike kaveladze mon behalf of ike kaveladze
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 57 A

To: Vadim
Subject: card. All Crocus Related
Attachments: anage Your Accounts.pdf

EXHIBIT

, i o

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMARN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED SJC-KAV_00158



Manage Your Accounts 717116, 11:56 AM

(9

Posted transactions

06/09/16 TRLMP 57.21 57

06/09/16 STAPLES 60" " 5380 20.68 2

T — . o 1
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EXHIBIT

[

DATEITIME SENDER ALL PARTICIPANTS MESSAGE CONTENT
N/A Self Unknown Hoporoi fonanspa MNpumn Mon cepaeyHble NO3ApaBneHna B CBA3N ¢ nabpaHuem
Self Tebs npesnaeHTom CoeanHéHHbiX LLiTtaToB Amepuku. Mil B Poccun odeHs Bonenu
3a TebA 1 Tenepsb UCKpeHHe pafyemMcs TBOeW No-HacToALWEeMY UCTOPUHECKO
nTuteName NSMutableData
I F
I F
11/9/2016 10:29 Self lury Grossman [Hoporoi Joxansa Mpumu Mmou ceppedHbie No3gpaeneHus B CBA3W ¢ uabpaHnem
_ Tebna npeangeHTom CoeguuénHbix LLitatoe Amepuku. Mel 8 Poccum oueHs Gonenwu
Unknown 3a Te6Aa ¥ Tenepeb UCKpeHHe paJyeMCA TBOEH No-HaCTORLLEMY NCTOPUHECKO
Self nobepe. Haw Hapop sosnaraet Bonsluve HAAEeMbl Ha TO, YTO C TBOWM NPUXOA0OM
8 benelii [lom, HacTynuT AonroxaasHan HopmManuaauua POCCMUCKO-aMEPUKaHCKUX
OTHOLLEHWI, CO3AaAYTCA NPeANOCkINKK [N1A BOCCTAHOBNEHUA HEKOrAa oBLIMPHLIX
Yernoseyeckux K AenoBbIX KOHTAKTOB. AMEpPVKaHCKUiA Hapoa B ovepenHoi pas
nokasan cBoi ByHTapckuil xapaKkTep W CBOE HEXenaHue XWTh Nod NATON
KOPPYMNUPOBAHHBIX NONUTHHECKUX AUHAcTUiA. By4epaluHiow Houb 5 npoeen B
OKPYXEHWWA MOWX npyaeﬁ v Konner. Bce mbi He COMKHYB rnas, BHUMaTenbHo
creawnnu 3a apamoi amepukackoro BelbopHoro npouecca. Mbl BWAUM, 4TO
amepuKaHLUbl UCKpPEHHe BEPSAT B TO, YTO CMOTYT M3MEHWUTL CBOIO XMW3Hb K Ny4LLEMY.
W eepy ceoto oHn accouuupytoT ¢ Toboi, [loHansa. A ropxyck YTo MOry HasbiBaTh
TebA CBOMM HacToALWMM Apyrom. Ycnexos u npouseTanns Tebe n scemy
amepukaHcKomy Hapody. Apac Aranapos
11/18/2016 17:45  se!f (IIEIEGNG) Aras Agalarov 3ppaecteyite. Pob rosopun ¢ niogsmu T. MpocaT HeBonbLUyio CrpasKy 0 Yem oHa
Self XO4eT norosopuTth. B npoLunsiil pas o Heé Gbino MHOro 3MOLWIA U Mano akTos.
BonblumHcTBO Niogeit © Tol BCTpe4n nepeesxaroT B BawmHrToH. HekoTopsie yxe
ysoneHsbl. Kak nony4ar cnpaeky, OHW peLuaT ¢ KeM OpraHu3oBaTh BCTpeuy.
11/18/2016 17:58 Self Unknown 3ppaecreyite. Pob rosopun ¢ niopbmu T. MpocaT HebonbLuyio cripaeky o 4em oHa
Self X04eT noroBopuTh. B npowwnsii pa3 o Heé BeINO MHOrO 3MoUMiA U Mano dakTos.
BonblumHcTBO NoAeii ¢ Toii BcTpeyn nepeesxaioT B BawuHrmoH. HekoTopble yxe
yBoneHbl. Kak nonyyar cnpasky, OHU peLuaT C KeM OpraHu30BaTh BCTpeuy.
11/18/2016 19:00 Self Natalya [N
Self
11118/2016 19:06  Natalya [ NN Natalya [N Ok
Self
11/19/2016 10:56  Natalya [ NN Natalya [ Wpaknuii, nobpoe yTpo. ¥ MeHA BONpOC: NNaHUpYeTCA U C KeM-TO Mo Hallemy
Self BOMNpocy BcTpeya o 27 Hoabpa? Cnpalumsalo vM3-3a Toro, YTobbl NOHATH, BLIEXATh
N1 MHE KaK 1 xoTena ceivac wnwn Yepég Hepent. Y coliHa npucsara 27-ro HoAbps.
MoaToMy BapuaHT Takoi: BbINETalo 3asTpa M Bosspalyalock B Mockey 26, notom
cHoea BeineTaio 28 8 CLUA v Byay oo Tex nop, noka He peLuy BCe BONPOCh!
11/19/2016 10:56  Nataly< NN Natalya | MHe Hy>HO TOMbKO NoHUmaeTech Hawum ¢ Bamv sonpocam. MoxeT nu Gbi ¢ kem-
Self TO BCTPEYa Ha cneayloLein Hepenw
11/19/2016 14:05  Self Natalya [ 3ppascTsyiite Hatanssa. BcTpedy noka He noateepxnaani. Monpocunu cuHoncuc
Self no Teme. BoobLe cneayiolan Hegens He o4eHs NPOCTas B NNaHe BCTpeY M3-3a
AaHaA bnaropapexus
11/19/2016 14:09  Natalya | NN Natalya [N Moxsina. CuHONCUC Aam B MOHeAENLHUK cpaay Ha aHrnuickom. Moxer, ¢ yusTom
Self AHA bnaronapexns NpyUneTeTh BCE-Takk B CriepylolLee BOoCKpeceHse. A K ToMmy

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

MOMEHTY ByAeT NOHATHO, YTO CO B BCTpeuYeit
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DATEITIME

SENDER

11/19/2016 14:09
11/19/2016 14:17

11/19/2016 14:20

11/19/2016 14:21
11/23/2016 15:54
11/23/2016 15:55
11/23/2016 15:56

11/23/2016 17:36

11/23/2016 17:36

11/23/2016 17:56
11/23/2016 17:57

11/23/2016 18:00

11/23/2016 18:02

11/27/2016 17:27

11/27/2016 17:29

11/27/2016 17:29
11/27/2016 17:29

11/28/2016 21:27

11/28/2016 21:28
11/28/2016 21:29

11/28/2016 22:21

ALL PARTICIPANTS

T

Self

Natalya SN

Self

Natalyo SN

Self

Natalyo S

Self

Self

Nataly -

Self

Nataly

Self

Nataly> N
Self

Nataly S

Self

Self

Self

Self

Nataly

GCONFIBENTHALTREATMENT REQUESTED

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

MESSAGE CONTENT

EEE

Self

Natalyo SN

Self

Natalya (N

Self

Natay

Self

Nataly

Self

Nataly -

Self

Nataly

Self

Natalyo S

Self

Unknown
Self

Nataly= SN

Self

Natalyo SN

Self

Natalyo SN

Self

Natalyo SN

Self

Nataly> N

Self

Nataly

Self

Natalya S

Self

Nataly S

Self

Natalye S

Self

370 6LIN BONpOC))
Oymaio, yto Tak 6yaeT NnpaBunsHo.

TyT noka Bbl MHe oTBe4anu, Bce okasanock npocTto. Mpucsra y coiHa 4 gekabps,
TaK 4TO A BbINETAK 33BTpa U Mory 6biTk B nioboe BpeMA KaK TONLKO noaTeepnAaT
BCTpeyy go 2 nekabps BKNoYUTENLHO. CUHONCUC C YYETOM NepenéTa NpuLLIio
CKOpEW BCEro BO BTOPHMK

Ok

Wpaknuia, pobpoe yTpo. MNuckmo Ha noyte
3apaecteyiite Hatanesn. Cnacubo
OK.

C cuHoncucom o3Hakomunuck. Po6 MonacToyH nonaraeT uTo BCTpeYa MoXeT
COCTOATLCA TONMLKO Ha cneayiollei Hegene. OH 3BOHKMN B NpUEMHYyto. Bee
KnoYessie huryps No NpUYKUHe NpasgHuka yxe He B oduce

C cuHoncucom o3Hakomunuce. Pob MonacroyH nonaraer 4To BCTpeYa MoXeT
COCTOATLCA TONLKO Ha cneaylollei Hegene. OH 3BOHUN B NpuEMHyio. Bee
KnioYesble hurypbl No NPUYUHE NpasaHWka yxe He B oduce

HOHRHB, nucana MeHbLle, YeMm MHe cornacoebiBanu

Ok

£ Ha cBAasun. Ha eeixogHble B Maiiamu, B BockpeceHbe Bosspaliaiocs B HIO. 30
HOABPA Yy MeHA BuneTel, Ho Mory 3afepxaTbes Ao 2 gekabps

Bac noHan

Wpaxnuin! Jobpeiit geHs. Hapewocs npasagHukv Beinu yaaddsimu. EcTe nu
noHumMaHue no ecTpede? Ytobsl A Morna cnnaHWpoBaTh OCTaBLUMECA 2 OHA
(noHeaenbHUK U BTOPHKUK)

3apascTeyWTe Hatanes. bolock YTO, NOHMMaHWE HaCTYNWUT TONLKO 3aBTpa YTPOM,
Korfia Bce BO3BPATATCA C ANUHHLIX BbiXogHbIX. H Bac TyT xe onoseuly.

Ok! Xopowero BockpeceHbR!
W Bam.

3apascTeyiiTe Hatanes. K coxanennio Ham Hudero He oTeeTunu. Cekpetaps T
cKa3ana, YTo Takoro pofa 3anpocs! Ha BCTpeYy Teneps 3aHWMaT ropasgo
D0NbLUIE BPEMEHHU.

PobepTt Ha TenedoHe ¢ npuemHoiA. Mbl Bee e HageHeMCA YTO-TO He CNbIWaTh 40
KOHU2 AHA

Yro-To yensiwarte

Mousana. Xay.
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DATEITIME

SENDER

ALL PARTICIPANTS

11/28/2016 23:06
11/28/2016 23:53
11/29/2016 11:08

11/29/2016 11:15

11/29/2016 11:16

11/29/2016 11:18

11/29/2016 11:18
11/29/2016 11:19
11/30/2016 0:45
11/30/2016 4:02
11/30/2016 17:19
11/30/2016 17:20
11/30/2016 17:20
11/30/2016 17:20
11/30/2016 17:22
11/30/2016 20:04
11/30/2016 20:08
12/1/2016 0:22
12/1/2016 3:38
12/1/2016 11:45
12/1/2016 11:49
12/1/2016 12:.07

12/1/2016 12:08

Self

Nataly S

Self

Natalya SN
Natalyo (N

Self

Natalyo S

Self

Natalya [
Self

Natalya (N
Netay AR
Natalya [
Natalya (i
Self

Natalya (i
Natalya |
Natalya |

Self

Natalya SN

Self

Natalya SN

Self

CONFBDENHALTFREATMENTREQUESTED
RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

MESSAGE CONTENT

EEE

Self

Natalyo S

Self

Nataly>

Self

Natalyo S

Self

Natalya S

Self

Nataly I

Self

Nataly>

Self

Natalyo S

Self

Natalya S

Moka mon4at. Pob ocTaeun ewé ogHo coobujexue

MoxeT nv 310 o3Haqatk 06 oTCyTCBMKU MHTEpeca?

Ckopee BCero aTo 3HaYWT, UTO OHW NOTUCTUYECKM eLUE He roToBbI,

MowrAna. Y meHa BuneTsl Ha 3asTpa B Mocksy. MOXHO KaK-TO NOHATL CTOMT MHE WX
NOMEHATL MW NPOCUTL O BCTPEYE Ha cneaytowei Hepene, Ytobel NpuneTeTs
BHOBbL?

MHe HyxHo BbiTe B Mockse TONbKO Ha 3TW BbIXOAHBIE.

PobepT roBopuT, 4YTO NOTUCTMKa OpraHu3aLimm BCTpeY © komaHfon T Tenepb Byaer
cnoxHoi 1 aonroi. A npuaemnuncs 8 Mockee. CerogHs obcyxy cuTyauuio ¢
wegom

Ok. flepxuTe B kypce!

Xopowo

MHe npuaéTca sapaepxarkes Ao cybboTsl

Ok

Donald Trump to meet with Preet Bharara

http://nyp.st/2gGmMgL

MoxeT BbiTh noaTomy?

370 nnoxoit aHak?

He aymato, 4To 3T0 NNoxoi sHak

OH ero ocrasun!!!!

Kak Takoe BO3MOXHO??

Wnu ece-Takun aTo urpa? MoxeT oH ero Takum obpazom Byner koHTponuposaTs?
Koro Mo4unTs, a Koro HeT?

MoxeT 6biTb

A ecTk X0Tb Kakasa-To obparHas cBA3b ANA NOHUMAaHWA, YTO L3 3TUM CTOUT?

K coxaneHxuio ceii4ac noka ceasu HeT. Led nnaHupoBan BCTPETUTLCA C HUM.
Cpenaem 3anpoc. lNocrne BCTpeyu Hagelck CBA3bL NOABUTCA

Moxto nu ¢ Bawum wedom BcTpetuTeca? Tam, rae Mbl © HAM NO3HAKOMWMKCH

OH B oTbe3pne. byaet 3asTpa. A emy nepegam
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DATE/TIME

SENDER

12/1/2016 12:10
12/9/2016 15:43
12/9/2016 15:43
12/9/2016 15:43
12/9/2016 15:43
12/9/2016 15:44
12/9/2016 15:44
12/9/2016 17:49
12/9/2016 17:49
12/9/2016 17:50
12/9/2016 19:08
12/9/2016 19:57
12/9/2016 20:10

12/20/2016 5:38

12/20/2016 5:38

12/20/2016 5:39

12/20/2016 6:02

ALL PARTICIPANTS

Nataly
Natalya [
Natalya [
Notaly A
Natalya |
Netey A

Unknown
Self
Self

Self

Nataly:
Nataly S

Self

Nataly= S
Nataly= I

Natalya SN
Natalye SN

CONFIBENHALTREATMENT REQUESTED
RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

MESSAGE CONTENT

Nerary- I

Self

Netalyo (N

Self

Natalye S

Self

Netalya (S

Self

Natalye S

Self

Natalya [
Self

Unknown

Self

Nataly S

Self

Natalyo [

Self

Nataiy2 SN

Self

Nataiya SN

Self

Natalye I

Self

Nataly S

Self
Natalya
Self
Natalya
Self

Nataly.
Self
Natalya
Self

Ok

[obpbii peHb! Hapewcs goneteny xopolo!

Hanpasnsio go ceegexHus

MakkeiH TpebyeT pasbupaTensctsa no emellaTenscTey Poccuun B BuiGopsI
<Attachment - application/msword>

http://thehill. com/blogs/ballot-box/309234-lindsey-graham-calls-for-investigation-of-
russia-role-in-us-election
http://thehill.com/blogs/ballot-box/309234-lindsey-graham-calls-for-investigation-of-
russia-role-in-us-election

hitps://apple.news/AGIURCjpYRTyb3ysOIDAAFw

Hauanocs...

[o 20 sHeaps goknag pornkeH BuiTs NpeacTasneH KoHrpeccy

MoHaTHO((

Mpwuceinaiite HosocTH. W nnoxwne n xopolune

Ok

http://www.cnn.com/2016/12/19/politics/electoral-college-donald-trump-
vote/index.html?adkey=bn

<Attachment>

Kak HacTpoeHua?

Group Event - Joined
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DATEITIME

SENDER

12/20/2016 6:10

12/20/2016 6:52
12/20/2016 14:37
1/9/2017 15:09
1/9/2017 15:33
1/9/2017 15:34
1/9/2017 15:35
1/9/2017 15:35
1/9/2017 17:43
1/9/2017 17:43
1/10/2017 4:15
1/11/2017 6:14
1/11/2017 18:09
1/11/2017 18:11
1/11/2017 18:59
1/11/2017 20:56
1/11/2017 20:56
1/12/2017 4:10
1/12/2017 21:58
1/16/2017 16:43
1/16/2017 18:16

1/16/2017 18:17

ALL PARTICIPANTS

So I

Natalyo S
el S

Self

Natalya S
Self

Natalya (N
Self

Natalya (i
Natalya ([N
Self
Natalya (R
Solf (U
Self
Solf (.
Natalya (N
Natalya (N
Self (N

Aras Agalarov (i IINIEIEGEGEN

Self

Natalya (N
Self

MESSAGE CONTENT

Nataly
Self

Natalya
Self
Natalya

Natalya
Self

Natalya (N

Self

Natalya (N

Self

Natalye (N
Self

Natalya (D

Self

Natalya
Self
Natalya
Self

Self
Self
Self

Self
Natalya
Self

Self

Self

Natalya

Self

Aras Agalarov

Self

Natalya (SR

Self

Nataly (I
Self

Nataly (N
Self

GONHBENTHALTREATMENT REQUESTED

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

3ppaecteyiite. CTpaxa pasgeneHa npaktudecky nononam. Kro-to pagyercs, a
KTO-TO B genpeccun. Bero npolunyio Hegenio B MEAWAHOM NpoCTpaHcTee
npoucxoauna aHTupycckas ncrepua. OcobenHo akTusHe! Bbinu nubepans..
CerogHs HoBOCTUM Npo yBuiACTBO Nocna HeCKONBKO OCTYAUNK ucTepuky. fame
YyBCTBOBAMOCHL covyBcTBMe. OAHaKo OTAeNbHLIE KOMMEHTATOPL!I HaMeKanu, YTo
"3T0 pycckum 3a Aneno goctanock”. 3To BKpaTLe npo HacTpoeHua. HaceneHue
KCTaTW nepecrano AoeepaTh npecce, ocobeHHo nubepansHoii.

Cnacubo 3a kommeHTapuu. A yto nog nubepansHO crnegyeT NoHMMaTL?

Washington Post, New York Times. U3 Tenekaranos CNN, MSNBC

3ppascteyite. C npowepwnmn Bac npasgHvkamu. Korga nnanvpyete GbiTh B
Halmx Kpasx?

Dobpbiii peHb! Mpaknuid, Bac Takwe co scemu npa3pHukamu. MNnadupyio B
cepegvHe cnegylouwei Hegene. OT MeHA YTO-TO HYXKHO ANsA BCTpeun?
HasepHoe Huuero. Ball CMHOMCWC Y HAaC YXe eCThb.

Ok. Ecnu yto paiTte aHathb!

Xopowo

Tensions Within GOP Rise Over How to Handle Russia.doc
<Attachment>

[a. Tam cuneHble gebatel no noeoay Poccuun. HeraTueHo HACTPOEHHBIX ropasao
Gonblue. Mo3NTUBHO MNK HERTPanNbHO HAacTPOEeHb! ToNbKo Noau Tpamna

Bbil yxxe BuaHo yutanu? http://s3.documentcloud.org/documents/3259984/Trump-
Intelligence-Allegations.pdf

Aa yx. Yywe. TyT y2 8 MOry IMHHO 3aCBUAETENLCTBOBATL, YTO HUYEr0 TaKoro Bo
BpEMA MUcc BceneHHol B Mockse He npoucxoaunno

CeroaHsa Bo Bpema cnywaHwil no yTeepxaeHuio Pakca TunepcoHa BoaHukana
Tema Marnuukoro.

Mo cekcyankHLIM OPTHMAM XO4y cKa3aTk, YTo AT n3secTHsIn repmocob. Tak uto
Opriu ¢ He3HakoMbIMK ocobamu 3ByHaT HepeanucTUYHO

[a yx. A cnywana Tupencoxa. W makkeiHa . YecTHO cKkasaTh B KaKOM-TO rPA3HOIA
nyxe

BbIMbITLCS XO4ETCA NOCHe BCEro 3Toro

370 TOYHO
htip://www.today.com/videol/inside-donald-trump-s-decades-long-connection-with-

russia-853263939615%cid=eml_onsite

3ppascreyiiTe. MoackaxuTe noxanyicra He Gyaete nn Bel Ha aTol Hepene B
Heto-Wopke ? }
Wpaknuia! A neuvy! Octanock 4 Yaca v 7 B Heto Mopke

OTnnyHo. A Bbl B NATHULY MnK YyeTsepr ewé dypere?
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DATEITIME

SENDER

ALL PARTICIPANTS

1/16/2017 18:17
1/16/2017 18:18
1/16/2017 18:20
111712017 17:26
117/2017 17:33
1/17/2017 17:33
1/17/2017 17:34
1/17/2017 17:35
11772017 17:41

1/21/2017 22:01

1/21/2017 22:01

1/22/2017 2:30

1/22/2017 2:31

1/22/2017 2:33

Netalva SR

Self

Natalya (Y
Self
Natalya (N

Natalye (Y
Self

Self

Natalya (D
Natalya (D

Natalya (S

Nataly QI

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

Natalya (I

Self

Natalya (D

Self -

Nataly (N

Self

Nataly (S

Self

Oa! A po 30

OtnuyHo. Ha ceAsn. B natHuuy s Byay. MoxeT naxe B YeTsepr.

OTnnyHO

3ppascteyiite. C npuezfom. Bac ycTpouT BCTpeua C afiBOKATOM B NATHWLY B

11.007?
Otnnuno!!! A Bl bypete?

W MOXHO NW Ha CnegyloLei Heene pacyuTLIBaT Ha BCTPEYY C Kem-To oT

Mepeoro?
He pymato. O6cyanum B NATHWLLY

Oa. A 6ygy. A B kakom paitoHe Bbl ocTaHoBuNMCL? A opraHnayio BcTpedy

Hepaneko ot Bac
B Axpas. 3to41un5 ave

A BepHynack 13 BawwuHrroxa B Heo Wopk. B ropoge nonHoi Tpaw. 65 Teic nioaen
MAET No 5 ave ¢ nnakaTamu, KOTOpLIe He BCe MOry nokasatk. [poTue Tpamna, Tak
KaK OHW NpoTUB 3anpeTa abopToe, 3anpeTa oAHononbix 6pakos, 3anpeTa
roMoceKcyarbHbIX CBA3El, 3anpeTta HeaakoHHoW Murpauumn n Poccun.

<Attachment - image/jpeg>
4

= ,'o."j
<Attachment - image/jpeg>

)))) ynacu ocnoas amepukaHLbl yBUMAAT. Bedb NpUMYT 38 YUCTYH0 MOHETY)

Haw vm roMop UM TOYHO He NoHATL!))))
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DATEI/TIME SENDER ALL PARTICIPANTS
112212017 2:34  Natalya (NN Natalya (N
Self
1/22/2017 2:37  Self Natalya (N
Self
1/27/2017 14:18  Wean NyGouxv+ (G WeaH MyBouknx
Self
6/2/2017 22:07 Rob Goldstone (N Rob Goldstone
Self
6/2/2017 22:07 Rob Goldstone (N Rob Goldstone
Self
6/2/2017 22:08 Rob Goldstone (G Rob Goldstone
Self
6/2/2017 22:10  Rob Goldstone (NN Rob Goldstone
Self
6/2/2017 22:19  Self (N Rob Goldstone
Self
6/2/2017 22:19  Self (NG Rob Goldstone
Self
6/2/2017 22:46  Rob Goldstone (NG Rob Goldstone
Self
6/27/2017 20:03  Emin (NG Emin
Self

GCONFIBENTALTREATMENTREQUESTED

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

370 8 ¢ Apy3baAMK NoAENUNack o0 MeCTHOM BeayMiuu, a OHW MeHs TUna Tak
ycnokounu))

)

Wpaknwir, nobpeiit Bevep! Y Hac Bo3HuKkna HeGonbluan naysa, cBA3aHHan ¢
nybnukauveii otueta no fJonaneae Tpamny, roe urypupyeT besednumnap. Beinn
BONPOCHI OT PUCKOB, Mbl, HAAEIOCh, Aany¥ KOMMEHTApPUM U NNaHUpyeM B
6nwxaiiluee Bpema BEpHYTBCA K pasroeopy o huHaHCMpPOBaHWKM camoneTa u
OTKPbITUK CHeTa, npounx BusHecax. Xopoluero gHs, MeaH MNy6oukuH, Credit Suisse
Hello it's rob goldstone

When you get a minute can you pls call me

I just had an interesting call re that meeting we attended at Trump Tower last year
Group Event - Joined

Natalya Veselnitskaia

| believe that was her name

Thanks

<Attachment - image>

sess TS AUS LTE 1103 PM

{9

To: 7 fu

RGN

Trump attorneys

That meeting | set up in Oclober with Trump
campaign for your father for that Russian
attorney and her colleagues is causing massive
problems.

| have taday been mterviewed by attorneys for
the second time about it.

They are concerned because it links Don Jr. 10
officials trom Russia - which he has always
denied meeling.

I did say at the time this was an awful idea and a
terrible meeting.

They are speaking with Ike | believe also today
and potentially it may go further and we may
need atlorneys.

It's a really potentially serious situation - S0 you
and your father should be aware.

I don't even know for sure who these Russian
people were but hopefully Ike can answer for
them. | have told them what | knows.

I am really not happy being put in this situation
with lederal attormeys investigating etc
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DATE/TIME SENDER

ALL PARTICIPANTS

MESSAGE CONTENT

6/2712017 20:03 Emin (NN
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Emin
Self
Emin
Self
Emin
Self
Emin
Self
Emin
Self
Emin
Self

Got this from Rob now

How are you?

<Group Event - Started>

Sorry. Just saw your message. In case of need we have attorneys lined up

Got you thanks

<Attachment - image>

se0ee BUNAWK T

: @

T 10:33

A w I

~ MNponyweHHbin
03

1yAno3BoHOK B 10:15

3 HEMPOYUTAHHDbIX

Yeaxkaembin! [lo cux nop
XAEM apadT oT Bawumx...

(

Ham Hapo
dopcuposarsh...

Mbi yXXe Bbiexanu B
3aunHbypr. Tyaa xe
neturt yen ot MNM...

+

©

SJC-KAV_00323



DATEITIME

SENDER

6/30/2017 21:00
6/30/2017 21:00
6/30/2017 21:00
6/30/2017 21:01
6/30/2017 21:04
6/30/2017 21:05
718/2017 19:16
7/9/2017 21:49
7/9/2017 21:49
7/10/2017 0:10
7110/2017 0:11
7/10/2017 0:12
7/10/2017 0:12

7/10/2017 0:21

7/10/2017 0:21

7/10/2017 2:32
7110/2017 2:33

7/10/2017 8:33
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i S
Emin
Emin (.
Seif (R
seif (RN
self (U
rinat (I
Seif (U
self QU
Rob Goldstone (NG
Rob Goldstone (N
Rob Goldstone (N
Rob Goldstone (G
Rob Goldstone (i INEIEGEGNG

Rob Goldstone (NG

self (R
Seif (E
Rob Goldstone (N
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Emin
Self
Emin
Self
Emin
Self
Emin
Self
Emin
Self
Emin
Self
rinat
Self
Rob Goldstone
Self
Rob Goldstone
Self
Rob Goldstone
Self
Rob Goldstone
Self
Rob Goldstone
Self
Rob Goldstone
Self
Rob Goldstone
Self

Rob Goldstone
Self

Rob Goldstone
Self
Rob Goldstone
Self
Rob Goldstone
Self

Is this dons jr lawer?

I'm on the Phone with him. Ow

With him now

Yes. He is.

| have spoken with him 3 days ago

By the way, | just saw his voicemail which he left 30 minutes ago asking me to call
him again

quick call?

Just heard that Rob's name is out, how, | don't know. If you are in touch with him,
please ask him to call me. Thank you.

Just received it from Junior's attorney

Hi lke

Spoke to Alan --

He is trying to find (a) who leaked my name and (b) would prefer us to have a no

comment for today
Until they work on something

Here's the Washington post story if you need it
https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/presidents-son-met-with-russian-lawyer-
during-presidential-campaign-after-being-promised-information-helpful-to-fathers-
effort/2017/07/09/90c0e3e8-64e9-11e7-8eb5-
cbeec2e7bfbf_story.html?hpid=hp_hp-top-table-main_trumprussia-
7pm%3Ahomepage%2Fstory&utm_term=.c454fe4eB8e66

<Attachment>

L

| got you Rob.
Communication with me will be sporadic. | am in the air for another 8 hours

Please call Me when you land
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7/10/2017 10:52
7/10/2017 10:52
7/10/2017 13:09

7/10/2017 14:59

7/10/2017 15:23

7/11/2017 14:32

7/11/2017 14:33
7/11/2017 14:40

7/11/2017 17:11
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Rob Goldstone (N
Rob Goldstone ([ N
s

self (N

Unknown

seif

self (N
Emin (N
Emin

Rob Goldstone (N
Rob Goldstone (G

Y-
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
cbeec2e7bibf_story.html?hpid=hp_hp-top-table-main_trumprussia-
7pm%3Ahomepage%2Fstory&utm_term=.c454fed4e8e66

S

Hello Emin. | am in Moscow. Can we talk?

"I was asked by my client in Moscow - Emin Agalarov - to help facilitate a meeting
between a Russian attorney (Natalia Veselnitzkaya) and Donald Trump Jr. The
lawyer had apparently stated she had some information regarding funding to the
DNC from Russia, which she believed Mr Trump Jr. might find interesting. |
reached out to Donald Trump Jr. and he agreed o squeeze us into a very tight
meeting schedule. At the meeting, the Russian attorney presented a few very
general remarks about campaign funding and then quickly turned the topic to that
of the Magnitzky Act and the banned US adoption of Russian children - at which
point the meeting was halted by Don Jr. and we left. Nothing came of that meeting
and there was no follow up between the parties".

Hello Emin. Are you OK with this draft Crocus statement? In order to address Mr.
Trump related events, we have retained an outside counsel, Mr. Scott Balber,
attorney with Herbert Smith Freehills. Please address all your questions and
queries to Mr. Balber

This is statement for all media

Ok

Twitter ¢ nepenuckoit, onybnukosaxHblid [l [ipamMnom mnaatumm
https://twitter.com/donaldjtrumpjr/status/8847894 18455953413 [lanee nocnepgHwe
ccbinku: [loHansa Tpamn-mnagwwit onybnvkoean nepenucky o KOMNpoMare Ha
KnuHTtoH https:/itvrain.ru/news/donald_tramp_mladshij_opublikoval_perepisku-
439277/ How Trump's 'Miss Universe' in Russia Became Ensnared in a Political
Inguiry https://www.nytimes.com/2017/07/11/us/politics/how-trumps-miss-universe-
in-russia-became-ensnared-in-a-political-inquiry.html Email to Trump Jr. said
meeting could yield damaging information about Clinton as part of Russian plan,
people familiar with it say https://www.washingtonpost.com/world/kremlin-denies-
knowing-of-donald-trump-jr-meeting-with-russian-lawyer-during-2016-
campaign/2017/07/10/c2bfee34-6566-11e7-a1d7-
9a32c¢91c6f40_story.html?utm_term=.7299b30feaf4 ImuH Aranapos u ceen
Tpamna ¢ BecenbHuukoii https://haqqin.az/news/104861 CeiH Tpamna BcTpedancsa
¢ «apgBokaTom M3 Kpemnsa» pagu komnpomara Ha Xunnapw KnustoH. Mpu
nocpegHWYecTse nesua SmuHa Aranaposa
https://meduza.ioffeature/2017/07/11/syn-donalda-trampa-vstrechalsya-s-
advokatom-kremlya-radi-kompromata-na-hillari-klinton-pri-posrednichestve-pevtsa-
emina-agalarova CelH Tpamna onybnukosan nepenucky o komnpomate Ha KnuHToH
https://www.gazeta.ru/tech/news/2017/07/11/n_10290872.shtm| Tpamn-mnagmin
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BLINOXMN B CETh Nepenucky, kacawuwyiocs Poccun
http://www.bbc.com/russian/news-40573748 AMEPUKAHCKWE CMW COOBLUWITA
O BCTPEYE CbIHA TPAMIMA C «<AJBOKATOM U3 KPEMNA» PAON
KOMIMPOMATA HA XWUNNAPW KIMHTOH http://360tv.ru/news/amerikanskie-smi-
rossiya-predostavlyala-komande-trampa-kompromat-na-klinton-124512/ Apsokar
BecenkHWUKan onpoeeprna nepegavy komnpomarta Ha KNnuHTOH Ha BCTpeye ¢
Tpamnom-mnaawmm https:/irns.online/economy/advokat-Veselnitskaya-oprovergla-
peredachu-kompromata-na-Klinton-na-vstreche-s-Trampom-mladshim-2017-07-11/
CbiH Tpamna obHapogosan nepenucky o komnpomare Ha KnuHToH
http://www.mk.ru/politics/2017/07/11/syn-trampa-obnarodoval-perepisku-o-
kompromate-na-klinton.html [loransa Tpamn-mnaawmi onybnukosan nepenvcky o
koMnpomate Ha Xunnapu KnuHtoH https://govoritmoskva.ru/news/127240/ CeiH
Tpamna pacckasan, kak ero 3aMaHvuny Ha BCTpeyy C IopucTom ua Poccun
https://ria.ru/world/20170711/1498311303.htm| Aneokat BecensHuukas
pacckasana o CBoeil BCTpeye C CbiHOM Tpamna
http:/iwww.rbe.ru/rbcfreenews/5964bc1d9a79478b96922931 WP: benwlii aom
NbiTaeTcA «nepenrpaTb» BCTpeYy Tpamna-mnagliero Nocne NosBNeHNA HOBbIX
petaneit hitps://www.gazeta.ru/politics/news/2017/07/11/n_10288814.shtm
OTkpoeenws [lonanbaa Tpamna mnagwero. Ero BCTpedy C© pocCHACKOW IOPUCTKON
opradnsosan 3muH Aranapoe https://www.bfm.ru/news/359423 PR-meHemxep:
BCTpeuy cbiHa Tpamna 1 opucta u3 Poccun npocun opraHusoBaTs 3MuH Aranapos
https://www.kommersant.ru/doc/3351360 MNpeacraeutens Aranaposa He
KOMMeHTUpYyeT cooblyeHun ob opraHM3aLumM BCTpeYM pOCCUIACKOro afBokaTa ¢
cbiHom Tpamna hitps://rns.online/feconomy/Predstavitel-agalarova-ne-
kommentiruet-soobscheniya-ob-organizatsii-vstrechi-rossiiskogo-advokata-s-
sinom-Trampa--2017-07-11/ Tpamn-mnagwmii 6sin nponHcopmnpoeaH 06
«YCUNUAX npaBuTenscTea Poccuuy NOMoYb kamnadui ero otua — NYT
http:/fnewstes.ru/2017/07/11/tramp-miadshiy-byl-proinformirovan-ob-usiliyah-
pravitelstva-rossii-pomoch-kampanii-ego-otca-nyt.html NYT: ceid [oHansga
Tpamna 3Han o HaMepeHny POCCHIACKOro NPaBUTENLCTBA NOMOYbL Ero oTLY
https://www kommersant.ru/doc/3351547 NYT: ceiH Tpamna aHan, 4to obelanHbIi
emy komnpomat Ha KnuHtoH akobbl npepocrasuna P
http://tass.ru/mezhdunarodnaya-panorama/4404205 NYT: C6opom komnpomaTta Ha
KnuHton gna Tpamna-mnaaiero saHumancs Kpemnb
https://life.ru/t/%D0%BD%D0%BE%D0%B2%D0%BE%D1%81%D 1%82%D0%B8/
1025415/nyt_sborom_kompromata_na_klinton_dlia_trampa-
mladshiegho_zanimalsia_krieml| "Pycckas cersHas” ans Tpamna
http://www.fontanka.ru/2017/07/10/083/ Tpamn-mnagLumviiA 3Han o HamepeHun
POCCMIACKOTO NpaBUTENnbCTBa NOMoYe ero otuy hitp://echo.msk.ru/news/2016206-
echo.html CbiH [loHansaa Tpamna 3Han o BO3MOXHbIX «ycunuax Kpemna» no
NPOABWXEHKUIO KaMNaHWK OTUAa eLle A0 BCTPeYM C IpUcToM us Poccun
http://echo.msk.ru/news/2016218-echo.html NYT Hawna ceass Mexay cbiHOM
Tpamna v «poccuiickum BMeLLaTeNbCTBOMY B BbiGopbI
https://news.mail.ru/politics/30345218/ CMW Haaeanu nHuUMaTopa BCTPe4M chiHa
Tpamna ¢ pOCCHMIACKMM aBOKATOM
http:/iwww.rbc.ru/politics/10/07/2017/5963dbb99a7947 16437b608d Crano
M3BECTHO, KTO MOT OPraHM30BaTk BCTPeYy ChiHa Tpamna ¢ iopucTom 3 Poccum
http:/fren.tv/novosti/2017-07-10/stalo-izvestno-kto-organizoval-vstrechu-syna-
trampa-s-yuristom-iz-rossii AP: My3blkaneHblA Npoalocep opraHu3oBarn BCTpedy
cbiHa Tpamna c iopucTom 13 P® http:/itass.ru/mezhdunarodnaya-
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7/11/2017 18:40
7/12/2017 12:47
711212017 14:34

71122017 19:20

7/12/2017 19:21
7/12/2017 19:21
7/12/2017 19:22

7/12/2017 19:32
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seif (.

Roman Beniaminov (iGN
Roman Beniaminov (NG

Seir (N

Emin S
Emin
seir (N
seif (N

Emin
Self

Self

Roman Beniaminov (i EGzG

Self
Emin
Self

Emin
Self
Emin
Self
Emin
Self
Emin
Self

Roman Beniaminov (G

panorama/4403644 Trump Jr. Was Told in Email of Russian Effort to Aid Campaign
https://www.nytimes.com/2017/07/10/us/politics/donald-trump-jr-russia-email-
candidacy.html How Trump ended up in a 2013 Europop video connected to the
latest Russia controversy https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/arts-and-
entertainment/wp/2017/07/10/how-trump-ended-up-in-a-2013-europop-video-
connected-to-the-latest-russia-controversy/?utm_term=.a1499903643e Who Is
Emin Agalarov? https:/fwww.theatlantic.com/politics/archive/2017/07/who-is-emin-
agalarov/533127/ White House rushes to defend Donald Trump Jr. in Russia
meeting scandal http://www.politico.com/story/2017/07/10/donald-trump-jr-russia-
lawyer-white-house-reaction-240358 How a Pageant Led to a Trump Son's Meeting
With a Russian Lawyer https:/iwww.nytimes.com/2017/07/10/us/politics/rob-
goldstone-russia-trump.html Trump Jr. wusste, dass Russen seinem Vater helfen
http://www bild de/politik/ausland/donald-trump/trump-junior-wusste-dass-russland-
helfen-will-52509126.bild.htm! Trump once made a cameo in a music video for the
Russian pop star at the center of the Donald Trump Jr. controversy
http://www.businessinsider.com/trump-emin-agalarov-russia-music-video-2017-7
Donald Trump Jr hires lawyer amid fresh Russia allegations
http:/ithenewdaily.com.au/news/world/2017/07/11/donald-trump-jr-russian-
collusion-election/ The Trump Russia Conspiracy Now Involves a Russian Pop
Star's Publicist hitp://fwww.spin.com/2017/07/donald-trump-jr-meeting-russian-
lawyer-agalarov-rob-goldstone/ Watch the Music Video Guest Starring Donald
Trump That Is Now Loosely Connected to the Russia Election Conspiracy
http:/fwww.spin.com/2017/07/donald-trump-emin-agalarov-video-cameo/ PR
specialist says set up meeting between Trump's son, Russian lawyer at a client's
request http://www.reuters.com/article/us-usa-trump-russia-agalarov-
idUSKBN19V2AA Music publicist set up Trump Jr.-Russia meeting on behalf of pop
star with Trump ties http://www.cbsnews.com/news/music-publicist-set-up-trump-jr-
russia-meeting-on-behalf-of-pop-star-with-trump-ties/ Trump Jr knew of Russian
plan: NY Times http://www.sbs.com.au/news/article/2017/07/11/trump-jr-knew-
russian-plan-ny-times Trump's Appearance in This Creepy Russian Music Video |s
Oddly Tied to Jr.'s Election Meeting
http://www.esquire.com/entertainment/music/news/a56230/donald-trump-russia-
music-video-emin-agalarov/

Awesome

Ike, this just came up http://nypost.com/2017/07/11/billionaire-linked-to-trump-
email-scandal-selling-his-nj-mansion/
http:/iwww.latimes.com/entertainment/music/la-et-ms-emin-agalarov-donald-trump-
201707 11-story.html
https://sso.foxnews.com/static/server.html?origin=http%3A%2F % 2Fwww . foxnews.c
om%2Fpolitics%2F 2017 %2F07%2F 12%2F donald-trump-jr-tells-sean-hannity-in-
retrospect-probably-would-have-done-things-little-differently. htmi

Thank you

You ok?
| am ok. Thanks.

Are you ok? Don't worry. We will deal with this
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711212017 19:36

7/12/2017 19:37
711212017 19:37
7/12/2017 19:37
7/13/2017 2:14
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7113/2017 3:33
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7/14/2017 12:11
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Roman Beniaminov (GG
Roman Beniaminov (G

Yeah I'm fine just really upset that my dad never listens to me and an amazing
relationship that I've been establishing for a few years with mr T has been thrown
down the drain

Maybe we can salvage it. We ended up being victims of misrepresentation as well.

Doubt that
Will see

https://www.google.com/amp/s/amp.cnn.com/cnn/2017/07/12/politics/video-trump-
relationships-russian-associates/index.html
But | don't recall taking any video. And | can't understand why it looks so similar.

I mean his trump organization employees

https://www.challenges.fr/monde/etats-unis/la-maison-blanche-sur-la-defensive-
apres-une-rencontre-d-un-fils-trump-avec-une-avocate-russe_486424#xtor=CS3-
89-
%5BCette%20rencontre%20d'un%20fils%20Trump%20avec%20une%20avocate %
20russe%20qui%20g9%C3%AANe%20la%20Maison%20blanche%20%5D
http://mobile.lemonde.frlfameriques/article/2017/07/12/accule-trump-jr-reconnait-
avoir-rencontre-une-avocate-russe-pour-nuire-a-hillary-clinton_5159310_3222.html
https://rtvi.com/broadcast/1487-skandal-s-syinom-trampa_-spetsslujbyi-rossii-i-
ssha%0A

fyi: Alan Futerfas, the attorney retained by Donald Trump Jr, confirms he has
spoken to the individual described in our reporting (see Ken Dilanian's prior note.)
"It's very simple,” Futerfas says. "The person was described as a friend of Emin
[Agalarov]'s and maybe as a friend of Natalia [Veselnitskaya]'s." Futerfas says he
has talked with that individual. "He is a US citizen. He told me specifically he was
not working for the Russian government, and in fact laughed when | asked him that
question.” Futerfas confirms: "For the purpose of security or otherwise, the names
were reviewed" but says Trump Jr. knew nothing about the man's background at
the time of the meeting. When asked about whether he had concerns knowing what
he knows now, Futerfas responded: "l have absolutely no concerns about what was
said in that meeting.”
http:/iwww.northjersey.com/story/news/nation/2017/07/14/russian-pop-star-tied-
trump-has-tenafly-roots/477758001/

MpueeT Upa. Moxelws rosopuTe?

Oa

Hello - any news or developments at your end?

Hello Rob. Sorry. Can't discus directly anymore. Please have your attorney contact
Scott Balber. He will give you an update

Understood

Thank you
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Let's just all enjoy this summer to the fullest. We gonna need energy later on)
For sure

ke, I e from the Wall Street Journal. Can you comment on the
meeting with Trump Jr.? Would you have time for a call?

Hi . Y ou probably already know that Ike is in the middle of that huge
news scandal with Trump Jr. meeting. Please believe me he did not do anything
wrong. We are going now through very difficult stage of our life. He was told to
attend the meeting by his boss and he did. He had no idea what was that meeting
about. Media makes simple things look really ugly. And lot of times they simply lie.
We apologize for all the inconvenience we might have caused you.
hitps://youtu.be/FaCAfYBtXH4

«bpaynep cobupan nidopmaumio obo MHe u Mmoeid ceMmber: BecenbHuukas
pacckaszana, KTo CTOWT 3a CkaHganom ¢ Tpamnom-mMnagLumm
https://russian.rt.com/world/article/4 10232-veselnitskaya-brauder-tramp-ssha-
kongress-skandal

http://www.bbc.com/news/aviworld-europe-40700286/the-pop-star-linked-to-the-
donald-trump-russia-saga
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Confidential
November 22, 2016

One of the key issues banning real reset of relations between the US
and Russia is the US position on the continued support of the Sergei
Magnitsky Rule of Law Accountability Act of 2012.

A terrible story of Sergei Magnitsky, false from beginning to end, lies at
the heart of the law, a story the truthfulness of which no one in the USA
ever cared to check. As a result the interests of a particular group of
swindlers and intergovernmental relations were irresponsibly thrown into
the scale.

Political short-sightedness of Obama Administration allowed the US to
pass an act that marked the opening of a new Cold War with Russia, based
on unverified words of fugitive William Browder, who renounced US
citizenship for tax reasons and was sentenced in absentia to 9 years in
prison.

The act which on the face of it aimed at preventing inflow of corrupt
capital to the US, contained the never existent story of Magnitsky, "a
lawyer", who allegedly uncovered corruption and misappropriation of funds
from the Russian Treasury, for which he was arrested, tortured and beaten,
and subsequently died in November 2009.

Russia has evidence that the story underlying the act is a lie from
beginning to end.

The Act was signed by President Obama immediately after the elections
in November 2012, after a powerful three-year lobbying campaign led by
several financial groups (ZIFF Oh, HSBC) and politicians (Senator Cardin — the
author of the act). It is known from open sources that at least one of those
structures owned by ZIFF brothers was one of the main sponsors of the
Democrats, including both electoral campaigns of President Obama.

And it was the interests of those corporations that Browder's team
served in Russia. Through those structures Browder raised funds to buy
shares of Russian strategic companies on the basis of false information and
documents, then legitimizing hundreds of millions of dollars in the USA.

Reportedly, in 2006 US the structures of ZIFF brothers gained income of
about $1 bln, including 66 min Gazprom shares received as dividends.

At the same time, investigation of open sources of US registration
authorities, and the SEC, revealed no official information relating to
declaring investment activities abroad (in Russian Federation) by the afore
mentioned US companies for the period of 1999-2007 in the form of
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granting loans and buying shares of foreign companies, as well as gaining of
income and payment of relevant taxes to the US budget.

However, income wrongfully received from illicit turnover of Gazprom
shares and from misappropriation of money to be paid as taxes to the
Russian budget, given the unawareness of the US regulatory authorities of
above proceeds, is indicative of further uncontrolled use thereof, which is an
element of legitimization of income received from crime.

In this case, there may also have been violations by the specified US
companies controlled by Ziff Brothers, of FCPA regulations and of other US
laws.

The US Department of Justice was informed of this as well as of other
circumstances in July 2016 by the Office of the Prosecutor General of the
Russian Federation and by the RF Ministry of Interior under US-Russia MLAT.
Russian received no reaction to its MLAT request heretofore.

At the same time a number of meetings was held by representatives of
Russia this summer with representatives of the Republican Party in the
House of Representatives, in the course of which the latter were informed of
the real circumstances preceding the passing of Magnitsky Act.

Hearings on the issue of credibility of the story underlying the 2012
Magnitsky Act were scheduled on June 14, 2016 in the subcommittee of the
Foreign Affairs Committee of the House of Representatives chaired by Mr.
Dana Rohrabacher. Russian lawyer Natalia Veselnitskaya and Russian
director, author of "Magnitsky Act. Behind the scenes" were to testify at the
hearings. Brief statements of intent to testify were filed. Having found out
the agenda of the hearings, Browder allies in the Congress urged a hearing
at the Foreign Affairs Committee the same day to hold an extended
discussion on the matter of "Relations with Putin's Russia", with former US
Ambassador Jack Matlock (advocating airclearing between the US and
Russia) and two opponents of Russia, former US ambassador to Russia
Michael McFaul and political scientist Professor Leon Aron (emigrant from
the USSR) invited as experts.

On August 28, 2016 extended statements under oath of Natalia
Veselnitskaya, a Russian lawyer, were submitted to the House's Foreign
Affairs Committee, relating to the results of her investigation into the ee
Magnitsky-Browder case, with a request to conduct a Congressional
investigation. This statement was a protocol extension of the statement
dated June 14, 2016. However, for some unknown reason, the extended
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statement of the Russian lawyer setting out the detailed analysis and the
facts of the offenses committed by Browder in Russia was excluded from the
documents scheduled for hearing on June 14, 2016.

In early June of this year, some of the circumstances of the Russian
investigation into Browder's activities have been brought to the attention of
the management of staff. The issue of the investigation of the circumstances
of passing the anti-Russian law has been postponed until the results of the
election campaign.

Today, all the conditions required for improvement of relations
between Russia and the US, which many of the interested persons have long
sought to prevent for some personal reasons, are in place.

And one of the first major steps in this direction could be the launch of
Congressional investigation into the circumstances of passing the Magnitsky
Act, as well as establishment of an American-Russian group composed of
investigators and prosecutors, non-governmental lawyers and analysts, to
conduct a joint investigation of inter-state transnational crimes.
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From: Rob Goldstone </ on behalf of Rob Goldstone
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 11:22 AM

To: ke Kaveladze

Subject: Re: Synopsis

Ok well as | am sure you understand | have to first submit this and then speak to Don and Rhona and then wait to see if
they want to have a meeting - so | have no idea how long that will be and if they will agree.

Will keep you posted.

Also FYI - not sure if

Emin mentioned that | will be leaving as of January 1. So can't help in the Trump World after December.

Best

Rob

This iphone speaks many languages

On Nov 23, 2016, at 13:07, Ike Kaveladze || N> v rote:

She said her return ticket is for Nov 30th. But if it is necessary, she would stay until dec 2ns
Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 23, 2016, at 8:59 AM, Rob Goldstone |G v rote:

>

> Also its Thanksgiving so no one will be around until next week Rob

>

> This iphone speaks many languages

>

>On Nov 23, 2016, at 11:55, Ike Kaveladze || G ote:

>

> Yes. Pretty close to what she talked about at first meeting

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>On Nov 23, 2016, at 8:16 AM, Rob Goldstone ||| NG vrote:

>>

>> Got it

>> Having skimmed over it - isn't this exactly what she presented at the last meeting?
>> Rob

>>

>> This iphone speaks many languages

>>

>>On Nov 23, 2016, at 11:00, Ike Kaveladze || N> rote:

>>

>> Hello Rob

>> Enclosed please find synopsis of the topic Ms. Natalya wants to discuss with T people. She has arrived into NYC.
>> Thanks

>> lke

>>

>><2016.11.22_Tr.doc> EXHIBIT

1 i3
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Message

From:

Sent: 11/28/2016 4:34:09 PM
To: Steve Bannon

Subject: FW: For Mr Trump

Attachments: 2016.11.22 Tr.doc

Hi Steve:
Ihe PE knows Aras well, Robis his rep in the US and sent this on. Not sure how to proceed, i at all.

K

Rhona Graff
R ‘ l M P nior Vice President — Assistant to the President

THE TRUMP ORGA

NIZATION

From: Rob Goldstone
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 11:49 AM
To: Rhona Graff
Subject: For Mr Trump

Hi Rhona

Aras Agalarov has asked me (o pass on this document in the hope it can be passed on to the appropriate tcam.

If needed. o lawx er representing the case is in New York currently and happy to meet with any member of his transition team.
Best

Rob

This iphone speaks many languages

EXHIBIT
T
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One of the key issues baaning real reset of relations between the US
and Russia is the US position on the continued support of the Sergei
Magnitsky Rule of Law Accountability Act of 2012.

A terrible story of Sergel Magnitsky, false from beginning to end, lies at
e heart of the law, a story the truthfulness of which no one in the USA
ever cared to check. As a result the interests of a particular group of
swindiers and intergovernmental relations were irresponsibly thrown into
tnescae.

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
awye" who alleged'y uncovered corruption and misappropriation of funds
“rom tne Russian Treasury, for which he was arrested, tortured and beaten,
and subsequently died in November 2009.

Russia has evidence that the story underlying the act is a lie from
beginning to end.

Tne Act was signed oy President Obama immediately after the elections
n November 2012, after a3 powerful three-year lobbying campaign led by
several financial groups (ZIFF Oh, HSBC) and politicians (Senator Cardin — the
author of the act). It 's known from open sources that at least one of those
structures owned by ZIFF brothers was one of the main sponsors of the
Democrats, including both electoral campaigns of President Obama.

And i1t was the interests of those corporations that Browder's team
served in Russia. Through those structures Browder raised funds to buy
shares of Russian strazegic companies on the basis of false information and
documents, then legitimizing hundreds of millions of dollars in the USA.

Reportedly, in 2006 US the structures of ZIFF brothers gained income of
asout $1 Bln, including 66 min Gazprom shares received as dividends.

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
ncome and payment of relevant taxes to the US budget.

However, income wrongfully received from illicit turnover of Gazprom
shares and from misappropriation of money to be paid as taxes to the
Russian budget, given the unawareness of the US regulatory authorities of
above proceeds. i1s indicative of further uncontrolled use thereof, which is an
glement of egitimization of income received from crime.

In this case, there may also have been violations by the specified US
companies controlled by Ziff Brothers, of FCPA regulations and of other US
aws.,

The US Department of Justice was informed of this as well as of other
circumstances in July 2016 by the Office of the Prosecutor General of the
Russ an Federation and by the RF Ministry of Interior under US-Russia MLAT.
Russian rece ved no reaction to its MILAT request heretofore.

At the same time a number of meetings was held by representatives of
Russia this summer with reoresentatives of the Republican Party in the
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
director, author of "Magnitsky Act. Behind the scenes” were to testity at the
hearings. Brief statements of intent to testify were filed. Having found out
tne agenda of the hearings, Browder allies in the Congress urged a hearing
at the Foreign Affairs Committee the same day to hold an extended
discussion on the matter of "Relations with Putin's Russia", with former US
Ambassador Jack Matlock {advocating airclearing between the US and
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
Aftairs Committee, relating to the resuits of her investigation into the ee
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
sougnt to prevent for some personal reasons, are in place.

And one of the first major steps in this direction could be the launch of
Congressional investigation into the circumstances of passing the Magnitsky
Ac:, as well as establishment of an American-Russian group composed of
investigators and prosecutors, non-governmental fawyers and analysts, to
conduct a joint investigation of inter-state transnational crimes.
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From: Ike Kaveladze Mon behalf of ke Kaveladze
Sent: Friday, December 02, g

To: aras agalaov
Subject: SMS
Attachments: IMG_0068.PNG; _.txt; IMG_0087.PNG; _.txt; IMG_0066.PNG; _.txt

EXHIBIT

; i 19
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1 % 43% WD

K coxaneHuto cemyac
rnoka cea3un Het. Led
nnaHupoBarsn
BCTPETUTbLCS C HUM.
Cpoenaem 3anpoc.
[locne BCcTpeun
Ha4erCb CBA3b
MOSABUTCH

Mo>XHO nu ¢ Balumm
LedoM BCTPETUTbCA?
TaMm, roe Mbl C HUM
No3HaKOMUJIUCH

OH B oTbe3ae. byner

3aBTpa. H emy
nepenam

Read Yesterday
Ok

O L S A O
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Natalya

Yesterday 3:22 AM

nwn BCce-Taku aTo
urpa? MoXeT OoH ero
TakuM obpasom byper
KOHTPONMpPOBaTb?
Koro MouunTb, a Koro
HeT?

Yesterday 6:38 AM

MoykeT ObITb

Yesterday 2:45 PM

A eCTb XOTb Kakasa-To
obpaTHas cBA3b ONA
NMOHUMAHUA, YTO WA
3TUM CTOUT?

O L S A O

RELEASED BY AUTHORITY OF THE CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

SJC-KAV_00257



eeeco MegaFon & 5:50 PM 1 % 44% WD

" O ®

Natalya

Donald Trump to meet
with Preet Bharara

nyp.st ()

MoxeT ObITb N03TOMYy?
310 Nnnoxomn 3HaK?

He oymato, 4To 310

MIOXOU 3HaK

Wednesday 11:04 PM
OH ero octasun!!!!

Kak Takoe
BO3MOXXHO??

Yesterday 3:22 AM

O L S A O
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From: Ramon behalf of RB
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 01:54 PM

To: Ike Kaveladze
Subject: Re: Call from Bloomberg Journalist

Great. Thank you

Sincerely,
Roman Beniaminov

> On Jun 20, 2017, at 16:53, Ike Kaveladze ||| v -ote:

>

> Absolutely

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>
>>On Jun 20, 2017, at 8:50 PM, RE {N> - ot<:
>>

>> lke, would you be ok with Rob joining us for coffee?
>>

>> Sincerely,

>> Roman Beniaminov

>>
>>> On Jun 20, 2017, at 12:01, ike kaveladze wrote:
>>>

>>> Do you know thj R has passed away?

>>>> On Jun 20, 2017, at 6:32 PM, RE || ot

225>

>>>> Great, thank you
222>

>>>> Sincerely,

>>>> Roman Beniaminov
>5>>

>>>>> 0n Jun 20, 2017, at 11:31, ike kaveladze_ wrote:

22222
>>>>> | guess coffee. | will have lunch with lawyers

>>>>>> On Jun 20, 2017, at 6:30 PM, Roman Beniaminov [N v rote:

>555>>

>>>>>> Amazing, maybe a quick lunch or coffee, whatever is good for you.
>>>>>> Sincerely,

>>>>>> Roman

22200>

>>>>>>> On Tue, Jun 20, 2017 at 11:24 AM, ike kaveladze

>>>>>>> | am in the meetings until 1pm. | could meet any time between 1pm and 4pm

235555

>>>>>>>> On Jun 20, 2017, at 6:21 PM, Roman Beniaminov — wrote:

25253555

>>>>>>>> Would love to say hello if you will have some time. Only if you are not too busy.

>>>>>>>> Sincerely.
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>>>>>>>> Roman

22225525

>>>>>>>>> On Tue, Jun 20, 2017 at 11:15 AM, ike kaveladze > - ote:

>>>>>>>>> No need. | am at NYC tomorrow, in case you want to discuss things face to face

223225502

>>>>>>>>>> On Jun 20, 2017, at 5:39 PM, Roman Beniaminov |G- v ote:

S>>3>>5>>

>>>>>>>>>> Thank you lke, well noted. In that case | won't return the cal | guess

POOOOOOO0>

>>>>>>>>>> On Tue, Jun 20, 2017 at 10:32 AM, Ike Kaveladz<jj N v rote:

>>55555>>5>>> FYI|

S>>>2>>>>>>

>>>>>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

SOP2222202>

>>>>>>>>>>> Begin forwarded message:

PRS00

>>>>>>>>>>>> From: "Balber, Scott” < | NG

>>>>>>>>>>>> Date: June 20, 2017 at 4:51:20 PM GMT+3

>>>>>>>>>>>> To: ike kaveladz

>>>>>>>>>>>> Subject: RE: Call from Bloomberg Journalist

225005555552

>>>>>>>>>>>> | spoke to him. | asked him what he wanted and why he was visitng Mr. A's houses and trying to speak
to his daughter. He initially said he is looking into whether Mr. A. is selling is houses in NJ. | said | didn't know but |
asked why he cared. He said he was interested in whether Mr. A was selling his US holdings and moving back to Russia.
I said that | didn't know what he was talking about and that | still didn't understand why any of this would be interesting
to him. We went back and forth and few times and finally he said he is looking into Mr. A's connections to Mr. T. | said
I still didn’t' understand what his story angle was but | told him that if he had specific questions he could call me and ask
me but that he needed to stop visiting private property and bothering Mr. A's daughter etc. He said that he understood
and would call me if he had anything specific to ask.

P e

>>>>>>>>>5>>> -----0riginal Message-----

>>>>>>>>>>>> From: ike kaveladze [

>>>>>>>>>>>> Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 6:10 AM

>>>>>>>>>>>> To: Balber, Scott

>>>>>>>>>>>> Subject: Re: Call from Bloomberg Journalist

SHO>3>>55>5>

>>>>>>>>>>>> Hello Scott:

>>>>>>>>>>>> Today Tom Metcalf has shoved up at two Mr. Agalarov’s houses|jJ 2nd unsuccessfuly tried to
initiate conversation with Mr. Agalarov’s daughter. She is frightened.

>>>>>>>>>>>> He has also left voice messages with our two employees.

>>>>5>>>>>>>> How should we respond?

>>>3>>3>>>5>>> [ke

222255005555

>>>>>>>>>>>>> On May 9, 2017, at 7:18 PM, Balber, Scott [ NG v ote:

PSS T PSS

>>>>>>>>>>>>> | know him. He covers financial crime issues. | see no value in calling him back unless you want to try
to figure out what he is looking at.

P oo

SEISIEIIBIDDD canee Original Message-----

>>>>>>>>>>>>> From: ike kaveladze ||| D

>>>>>>>>>>>>> Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 12:15 PM

>>>>>>>>>>>>> To: Balber, Scott
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>>>>>>>>>5>>>> Subject: Call from Bloomberg Journalist

DODODODIPZDOP>

>>>>>>>>>>>>> Hello Scott:

>>>>>>>>>>>>> Yesterday our office voicemail line has received message from Bloomberg journalist Tom Metcalf. He
stated he wanted to speak to someone. He did not specify the name of the person he wanted to speak to.
>>>>>>>>>>>>> He has left his NYC office number.

>>>>>>>3>>>>> Unless you tell me otherwise, | plan to ignore this call.

S»>5>>5>>>>>> Thanks

>>>5>>>5>>>>> lke

2235553322552

>>5>5>>55>>55>> Herbert Smith Freehills New York LLP and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are
separate member firms of the international legal practice known as Herbert Smith Freehills.

SEO553553555>

>>>>>>>>>>>>> This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error
please notify us immediately by return email or by calling our main switchboard on I 2d delete the
email.

SEESBOO5555>

>>>>>>>5>>>>>> Further information is available from www.herbertsmithfreehills.com, including our Privacy Policy which
describes how we handle personal information.

P S

>>>>>>>>>>>>> Herbert Smith Freehills New York LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales
with registered number OC375072. Its registered office is at Exchange House, Primrose Street, London EC2A 2EG.
SOSP>35535>

>5>>>>>>>>>>> This message was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the
purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under U.S. Federal tax law.

0--0-0 335 3 - =034

>>>5>>>>>>>>>> Some of this material may constitute attorney advertising within the meaning of sections 1200.1 and
1200.6-8 of Title 22 of the New York Codes, Rules and Regulatory Advertising Regulations. The following statement is
made in accordance with those rules: ATTORNEY ADVERTISING: PRIOR RESULTS DO NOT GUARANTEE A SIMILAR
OUTCOME.

-0 b b

SEO>>555>

DEOODOO>>

S3>355>>

PO2O50>

225522

>>>>>

22>
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. From: emin agalarovW:- on behalf of emin agalarov
Sent: Friday, June 30, :
Subject: : Introduction

lke is this out lawyer?

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

> From: Alan Futerfas

> Date: 30 June 2017 at 11:36:27 PM GMT+3

>To: "Emin Agalarov [ -
> Subject: Introduction

>

> Emin:

>

> Can you please give me a call at your convenience regarding certain matters. My cell is ||| | | NEGzGzNG
>

> Thank you.

>

> Law Offices of Alan S. Futerfas

> 565 Fifth Avenue, 7th Floor

> New York, New York 10017

> E-mail:
> Website: www.futerfaslaw.com

> Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears that you have received this e-mail in
error, do not read it. Please notify this office of the error then immediately delete the message and any attachments.
Thank you.

-3

EXHIBIT

® K
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. From: Alan Futeﬁasm on behalf of Alan Futerfas
Sent: Friday, July 07, 201 :01

To: Ike Kaveladze
Subject: RE: Can you give me a call? ||| | N

I will call you back shortly.

From: tke Kavelacze [

Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 6:53 PM
To: Alan Futerfas

Subject: Re: Can you give me a call? _

Hello Alan

Just saw your message. Tried to call you.
| guess you have left for the day.

lke

On Jul 7, 2017, 3t 250 PM, Alan Futerfos [ - o'

Thank you.

Law Offices of Alan S. Futerfas
565 Fifth Avenue, 7th Floor
New York, New York 10017

Website: www.futerfaslaw.com<http://www.futerfaslaw.com/>

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
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From: Rob Goldslonegm on behalf of Rob Goldstone
. Sent: Sunday, July 0 :

To: PR

Subject: ashington Post

Hi

Bunch of big hitting political journalists have called Me (no idea how they got my number) re the story in NY times today
Washington Post was the most pushy and keen to hang this on you (Emin) - | tried to assure her that | had been the one
requesting Don meet with her and would not comment on who originated the request in Moscow.

Should we prepare a statement?

Trump lawyers are also in a statement apparently saying the reason for the meeting was "mis represented " by us and
that her agenda was Manitzky act and adoption.

They also say FBI may be investigating this Meeting further Thoughts??

This iphone speaks many languages

EXHIBIT

* | D
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From: Rob Goldstonew on behalf of Rob Goldstone
Sent: Sunday, July 09, !

To: emin agalarov

Cc: Ike

Subject: Re: Statement

What about this as a statement:
It should
Come from | think from either Aras, you or me or maybe from Crocus Group as a whole.

"The meeting that took place in June 2016 between Miss xxx and representatives of the Trump Campaign was the result
of a personal request by us and in no way connected with the Russian Government or any of its officials. "

This iphone speaks many languages

On Jul 9, 2017, at 16:04, emin agalarov | NG ot

Sure lets prep a statement
Sent from my iPhone

>0n 9 Jul 2017, at 3:28 PM, Rob Goldstone [ > wrote:
>

> Hi
. > Bunch of big hitting political journalists have called Me (no idea how
> they got my number) re the story in NY times today Washington Post was
> the most pushy and keen to hang this on you (Emin) - | tried to assure her that | had been the one requesting Don
meet with her and would not comment on who originated the request in Moscow.
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

® 1 i o)
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. From: Rob Goldstone
Sent:

m on behalf of Rob Goldstone
Monday, July 10 A

To: P
Subject: ere is statement drafted by Trump lawyers which
Attachments:

they have asked me to release
image1.PNG '

This iphone speaks many languages
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_*eeeee T-Mobile Wi-Fi = = 10:14 @ % 100% B

All Inboxes (5) <

Statement
Today at 06:38

Rob:

Please consider the following as a statement. Please note that
there will always be potential follow-up questions to any
statement but if you feel comfortable with this statement and are
comfortable saying nothing more, at least for the time being, that
would be our preference. Again, any statement should be
accurate as to your very best recollection.

"As the person who arranged the meeting, | can definitively state
that the statements | have read by Donald Trump Jr. are 100%
accurate. The meeting was a complete waste of time and Don
was never told Ms. Veselnitskaya's name prior to the meeting.
Ms. Veselnitskaya mostly talked about the Magnitsky Act and
Russian adoption laws and the meeting lasted 20 to 30 minutes
at most. There was never any follow up and nothing ever came
of the meeting.”

- Robert Goldstone
Thank you.

Law Offices of Alan S. Futerfas

565 Fifth Avenue, 7 Floor
New York, New York 10017

Website: www.futerfaslaw.com
Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments are
confidential and may be privileged or otherwise exempt from
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From: D S o > o S
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 201 1

To: ke Kaveladze

Subject: dt jr

Attachments: DEdnhw-WsAEbW9N jpg-large.pdf

Why did he release this e-mail admitting to coliusion?
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® 1 } 77
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5>>> Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 12:40 PM

>>>> To: Donald Trump Jr. >
>>>> Subject: Re: Russla - Clinton - private and confidentlal ‘
222>

>>>> Hi Don

>>>> Let me know when you are free to taik with Emin by phone about this

>>>> Hillary Info - you had mentloned early this week so wanted to try

>>>> to schedule a time and day Best to you and family Rob Goldstone

>35>

>>>> This iphone speaks many languages

>35>

>>>> 0n Jun 3, 2016, at 10:53, Donald Trump Jr. . rwrote:

235>

>>>> Thanks Rob | appreciate that. | am on the road at the moment but perhaps | just speak to Emin first. Seems we
have some time and if it's what you say | love it especially later in the summer, Could we do a call first thing next week
when | am back?

>>>> Best,

>>>> Don

SH5>

222>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone

o3

>>>>> On Jun 3, 2016, at 10:36 AM, Rob Goldstone wrote:

>3>5>

>>>>> Good morning

>>>>> Emin just called and asked me to contact you with something very Interesting.

>>>>> The Crown prosecutor of Russia met with his father Aras this morning and In their meeting offered to provide the
Trump campaign with some official documents and Information that would incriminate Hillary and her dealings with
Russla and would be very useful to your father,

>>>>> This is obviously very high level and sensitive information but is part of Russia and its government's support for
Mr. Trump - helped along by Aras and Emin.

>>>>> What do you think s the best way to handle this information and would you be able to speak to Emin about it
directly?

>>>>> | can also send this info to your father via Rhona, but it Is ultra sensitive so wanted to send to you first.

>>>>> Best

>>>>> Rob Goldstone

>H55>

>>>>> This Iphone speaks many languages

>3

>>>> This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email message
or its attachments [s prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and
destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this emall are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection,
the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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